Olding, Marianna

From: CN Office

Sent: Friday, 30 July 2021 9:47 AM

To: Lattimore, Ralph

Subject: FW: CN complaint officer for ABGF investigation [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Hi Ralph

Here is the email | sent to the ABGF on 15 January this year, advising them of Tom taking over.

Cheers
Stewart

From: Plain, Stewart
Sent: Friday, 15 January 2021 2:56 PM
To: Mark Massara <

Subject: CN complaint officer for ABGF investigation [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi Mark

The AGCNCO officer who will be taking over the handling the competitive neutrality complaint against the Australian
Business Growth Fund is Tom Nankivell.

Tom’s contact details are:

. )
Email

He will likely be clear of his current work commitments mid to late next week, and | expect he will be full-time on
the complaint investigation immediately after then.

Kind regards

Stewart

Stewart Plain | Director

Australian Government Competitive Neutrality Complaints Office

Productivity Commission

Level 2, 4 National Circuit, Barton, ACT 2600 | GPO Box 1428 Canberra ACT 2601
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The Productivity Commission acknowledges the Traditional Owners of Country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land,
waters and community. We pay our respects to their Cultures, Country and Elders past and present.



This e-mail and attachments (if any) is intended for the original addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient, any use or dissemination of this communication is
prohibited. Please advise the sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail.





